

BIOGRAPHY AND RESUMES

Personal data:

Name : Mohammad Ali pourmirzaiee Date of birth : June 29 , 1968 Place of birth: kouhbanan town ; Kerman province. Iran.

Nationality :Iranian . Sex :Male Marital status: Married (Owning two children; a boy and a girl) Academic status : Assistant professor of general pediatrics. Linguistic capacities : Farsi (Persian) Proficiency degree in English: Advanced in writing and reading; Intermediate in speaking and conversation.

Address :

General unit. Pediatric department Faculty of medicine. Isfahan university of medical sciences Isfahan –Iran Telefax : (+98) 31-33863247 and (+98)31-34459001

Office and Hospital's address:

Educational manager office. General pediatric ward. Amin hospital. Isfahan. Iran.

E-mail:

Pourmirzaei.ma@gmail.com Pourmirzaei@med.mui.ac.ir

Education :

 $2003\mathchar`-2005$: Resident in pediatrices , pediatric department , Isfahan university of medical sciences , Isfahan – Iran.

1986 – 1993 : Medical student , Rafsanjan's faculty of medicine. Kerman university of medical sciences , Kerman – Iran.

Centifications:

2005 : Iranian board of general pediatrics .

2003 : Isfahan university of medical sciences , workshop on statistics and research.
1993 : Medical degree , Rafsanjan's faculty of medicine. Kerman university of medical sciences , Kerman – Iran.

Appointment and position :

 $2015-\mbox{Up}$ to now : Assistant professor of general pediatrics , pediatric department , Isfahan university of medical sciences , Isfahan – Iran

2017- Up to now: The ward head of Children. Amin hospital. pediatric department , Isfahan university of medical sciences , Isfahan – Iran.

2017-- Up to now: Educational manager. Amin hospital. pediatric department, Isfahan university of medical sciences, Isfahan – Iran.

Awards and honors :

2002: The ideal general physician selected by the Medical discipline organization. Zealand's health network. Kouhbanan and zarand towns. Kerman province. Iran.

2004: The chief resident of pediatric group , pediatric department , Isfahan university of medical sciences , Isfahan – Iran.

1994- 2014: Several encouragements by the health authorities which were recorded in my personal administrative file. (Kerman and Isfahan province's towns)2009 : The ideal and superior physician selected by the Medical discipline organization. Golpayegan and Khansar cities. Isfahan province. Iran.

Previous university experiences and teaching :

2012 - 2015: Teaching in two following subjects :

- 1- Nutrition in children.
- 2- The best cares for children.

Elmi-Karbordi University, Golpayegan, Iran.

previous work experiences:

1993-2002: General physician at Kerman University of medical sciences.Iran.2005- 2015: Pediatrician at Emam Hosian hospital. Golpayegan ,Iran.2005-2015: Chief medical authorizer in hypothyroidism screening program Golpayegan. Iran.2012-2015: The head clinician in the prevention of nosocomial infections. Golpayegan. Iran.

Teaching Experiences: (workshops and Presentations)

1: Acute Rheumatic fever in children for general clinicians; Golpayegan 2006

2: Urinary tract infection in children for general clinician ; Golpayegan 2006

3: Burn in children (conference) for general clinician ; Golpayegan 2006

4: Approach to neonatal jaundice for general clinicians; Golpayegan 2007

5: Abdominal pain in children for general clinicians; Khansar 2007

6: Breastfeeding workshop for general clinicians; Golpayegan 2007

7: Acute ill child conference for general clinicians ; Khansar 2008

8: Acute ill child conference for general clinicians; Golpayegan 2008

9: Well child care for general clinicians; Golpayegan 2009

10: Well child care for general clinicians; khansar 2009

11: Prevention of accidents in children for pediatricians ; Arak university 2009

12: Breastfeeding conference for general clinician ; Golpayegan 2010

13: Well child care for general clinicians; Golpayegan 2010

- 14: Neonatal resuscitation workshop for specialists; Golpayegan 2011
- 15; Prevention of nosocomial infection for medical stuff ;Golpayegan 2011

16:Neonatal resuscitation workshop for medical stuff; Golpayegan 2012

- 17: Nutrition in children for general clinicians; Golpayegan 2012
- 18: kangaroo mother care for medical stuff; Golpayegan 2013

19: Emergency problems in children for general clinicians; Golpayegan 2014

- 20: Respiratory tract infection for general clinicians; Golpayegan 2014
- 21: Neonatal resuscitation workshop for medical stuf ; Golpayegan 2015

22- Several lectures for medical stuff in pediatric ward Golpayegan; 2006-2014

23- Management of acute gastroenteritis in children for pediatricians;3 once at IUMS(Isfahan university of medical sciences).Isfahan.2015-2016-2017

24-Immunization in children . province health center.Isfahan. 2016.

25- Current medication errors and preventing in pediatric wards. IUMS. Isfahan. 2017

26-: Pediatric advanced resuscitation workshop. Amin hospital. Isfahan. Two once. 2016-2017

Articles:

1-Shahrokh Abadiyan, Mohammad ali pourmirzaiee. Friedreich ataxia, a rare Case presentation. 1993. The final academic thesis to getting general medicine diploma.

2- Badiee Z, Pourmirzaiee MA, Kelishadi R, Naseri F. Recombinant human erythropoietin and blood transfusion in low-birth weight preterm infants under restrictive transfusion guidelines. Saudi medical journal. 2006;27(6):817-20.

3- Pourmirzaiee MA, Chehrazi S, Heidari-Beni M, Kelishadi R. Serum Zinc Level and Eating Behaviors in Children Receiving Zinc Supplements without Physician Prescription. Advanced Biomedical Research. 2018 Jan 1;7(1):120.

Under study:

1- Investigating the effect of Bifidobacterium lactis on the defecation pattern and digestive problems of infants.

2- Assessment of the effect of probiotic consumption at pregnancy in severity changes of infantile colic.

3- Investigating the effect of ondansetron drug on the severity and duration of acute diarrhea in children.